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August 22, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO.: IFB15-3025A

BID OPEN DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2014
TITLE: QUICK RESPONSE UNIT, SSV (SPECIAL SERVICES RATED) VEHICLE
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB. These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake

Contracts Officer
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	Page Number
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	Questions & Answers for IFB15-3025A

	1. 
	18
	4.2
	Question:  Vehicle – The Ford Expedition has an 82.50” dimension from the Inside of the Tailgate to the back of the Front Seat, while the Chevrolet Suburban measures 100.3”.  It would appear that the spec should read Ford Expedition EL.

Answer:  Please change Specifications to read:
4.2
QUICK RESPONSE UNIT

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: The following items are to be included as minimum standard equipment on all vehicles unless otherwise specified.


Vehicle must be a SSV rated Large SUV:

Approved Vehicles:  Ford Expedition EL SSV

Chevrolet Suburban SSV



	2. 
	18
	4.2.2
	Question:  Battery – Will a combination of a 660 Amp and a 730CCA Auxiliary Battery work?

Answer:  Specification 4.2.2 calls for one 720 CCA battery.  The battery or dual batteries must meet the minimum specifications.



	3. 
	18
	4.2.2
	Question:  Alternator – Both Chevrolet and Ford furnish a 150 Amp Alternator with no larger option available.  Will this be sufficient?

Answer:  The State will accept a 150 AMP battery if it meets all specifications for a SSV – Special Services Vehicle.  



	4. 
	21
	4.4
	Question:  Service Manuals – Service Manuals are not printed until after the end of production of each model year, so written manuals will be quite late in delivery.  A better solution is for the customer to request access to GM Service Information System.  That will give them access to up to the minute info and product info.

Answer:  In Section 4.4 INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED AT DELIVERY, please delete the word “service” in the first bulleted item.  The first bulleted item should read:

· Manufacturer parts, and operations manuals



	5. 
	19
	4.2.3
	Question:  Console Mounting plate:  Is there a specific console we are mounting so we have the correct mounting plate?

Answer:  Console mounting plate shall accommodate controls necessary to convert unit to a QRU.  Console type shall be determined by need and industry standards.



	6. 
	19
	4.2.4
	Question:  Headlamps integrated LED – If you are asking for an LED that is installed into the headlamp these are usually a colored LED.  What color?  Or do you want just a head light flasher?

Answer:   Headlamp integrated LED shall be a head light flasher.

	7. 
	19
	4.2.4
	Question:  Pulse Lighting- The models that we are currently finding have 8 lights built in for the suburban.

Answer:  Configuration shall consist of pulse lighting and shall be to industry standards for each manufacturer.
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